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October 2, 2023
Ms. Roxanne Pecora, Chair and Board Members
Town of Esopus Planning Board
1 Town Hall Way
Ulster Park, NY 12487
Re: Yan Property
38 Hudson Lane
Town of Esopus, New York
Site Plan / Special Use Permit Application Withdraw
SBL: 64.3-5-2.320

Dear Chair Pecora and Planning Board Members:

This letter serves to withdraw the above referenced Site Plan / Special Use Permit
Application for a proposed Campground.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. Please feel free to contact me at your
convenience with any questions.

Sincerely,
Willingham Engineering, PLLC

G b

Matthew Towne, PE
NYS Professional Engineer No. 088562



Tommy Yan

August 25, 2023

Dear Town of Esopus Planning Board,

I, Tommy Yan, am writing this letter to indicate that | authorize Derek Leung to act on my behaif
with regard to the project at 38 Hudson Lane, Esopus, NY 12487 before the Planning Board.

Sincerely,

Tommy Yan



